Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

T S B e R SR s
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:54 AM
To: '‘AD2-GRV10'
Subject: Thank you, Etc -- RE: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel
Sheridan & Chair Glover
Attachments: 11-9-21-ltr-to-10thJD-committee-complaints-reconsideration.pdf

Thank you for your acknowledgement. Kindly additionally forward to Grievance Committee Member Stephanie Judd,
ESQ., as the below e-mail | sent her to the address | had been given yesterday bounced back.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: AD2-GRV10 <ad2-grvl0@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 9:39 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & Chair Glover
This will acknowledge receipt of your email.
Thank you,

State of New York

Grievance Committee for the
Tenth Judicial District

150 Motor Parkway, Suite 102
Hauppauge, New York 11788
(631)231-3775

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 90(10), the information contained in this e-mail is PRIVATE AND
CONFIDENTIAL and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the recipient of this
transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
communication is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please
notify us immediately by telephone at (631) 231-3775.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:29 PM

To: James Pascarella <jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com>; jblock@mphlawgroup.com;
ambracken@lewisjohs.com; jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com; mrsjojojo@optonliine.net; afiorini@alliancerealestate.info;
mgann@cgmbesg.com; jgionis@certilmanbalin.com; Candace Gomez <cgomez@bsk.com>; judd@optonline.net;
aml@lapintalaw.com; ken.novikoff@rivkin.com; mreilly@pihc.com; cratner@lbcclaw.com; dshapiro@ijaspanilp.com;
cynvargas@optonline.net

Cc: AD2-GRV10 <ad2-grvl0@nycourts.gov>; IG <ig@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & Chair Glover
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